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Howard Murray
ROYAL TRUST BUILDING

Montreal

February llth, 1925.

Dear Sir Arthur,

I attach for your personal in­
formation copies of correspondence between my­
self and Mr. Cameron. I have sent to the other 
members of the sub-committee a eery of my letter 
to him.
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I think you will find my outline 
of the case sufficiently clear, 
have omitted my vital part of McGill's side of 
the case T would be glad to have you pest 
further.
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With kind regards.

Sinc<<rely yours,

hm/mg.
Fncls.

IMFal
M

Sir Arthur Durrie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B., 
McGill University,

Montreal, Que. m%
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